Ms. Ciara Maxwell

SWS Energy Services
MEMBER OF A H~ I/) ‘co_

SWS Group

Office of Licensing & Guidance,

Environmental Protection Agency, ENVIRONMENTAL pROTECTION A'(.BFENE‘\;
PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
| Co. Wexford. - ¢ DEC 2005
11 RiHViEw
OFFICE OF LICENSING & GUIDANCE
30 November 2005

Re: Waste Licence Application Reg. No.

N

-1 — request for additional

information

Dear Ms. Maxwell,
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requesting additional information. AVR Ehvwonmental solutions Ltd. kindly

I . L :

i In relation to the above referenced appllcatloaﬁ)rfg\ your letter of 17™ August 2005,
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request an extension of a further 3 w@%&(December 22" 2005) to submit the

| required information. &\\0 (\é\
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Kind Regards, -

Denis-O! Sullnan ST o

_ Project, Manager AR

}; iR L < SWS Natural Resources Ltd.
ot T Tel: 353 (0)23 41271

| Fax: +353 (0)23 41304

The extension of time is reqmred(%c%mplete reports from independent consultants.

SWS Energy Services
Shinagh House, Bandon, Co.Cork
Tel: 023 41271

| \ SWS Energy Services is a trading name of SWS Natural Resources Ltd. Fax: 023 41304
\ Registered office: Shinagh House, Bandon, Co.Cork. Company Reg. No. 137889. Email: energy@sws.ie
\\ . List of directors available at head office Web: www.sws.le
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